
 
 

AGENDA 
ALASKA GASLINE DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION (AGDC) 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
 
   February 9, 2017  AGDC Board Room, 3201 C St Suite 604  Anchorage, AK 9:00 am 

 
 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 

II. ROLL CALL 
 

III. CHAIRMAN’S CHOICE  
 

IV. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

V. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – December 8 & December 21, 2017 
                                                              January 12, 2017 

 
VI. PUBLIC COMMENTS  Boardroom _______  Statewide _________ 

 
VII. PRESIDENT’S REPORT 

 

VIII. NEW BUSINESS – AGDC MANAGEMENT/OPERATIONAL 
A. Committee Chair Updates 
B. External Affairs Update 
C. AFE 2017-01 

 

IX. FINANCIALS 
 

X. PROJECT UPDATES 
 

XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION   
 

XII. ANY OTHER ITEMS TO COME BEFORE THE BOARD 
 

XIII. BOARD COMMENTS 
 

XIV. ADJOURNMENT 
 

The Chair may announce changes in the Order of Business during the meeting. 
 

 
 
 



	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  Meeting Minutes 
 

1	  
	  

	  

ALASKA GASLINE DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

 
December 8, 2016                   09:00am 
 
A Regular Board of Directors Meeting of the Alaska Gasline Development 
Corporation (“AGDC”) was held at the Alaska Gasline Development 
Corporation Board Room, 3201 C Street, Suite 604, Anchorage, Alaska on 
December 8, 2016, convening at 09:00am.  
 
The following board members were present at the meeting (or attended via 
teleconference) except as otherwise noted: 
 
  
 DAVE CRUZ              Chair of the Board                                                                                                                                                    
 Anchorage, AK 
 

HUGH SHORT             Vice Chair of the Board 
Anchorage, AK 
 
JOEY MERRICK             Secretary/Treasurer 
Anchorage, AK 
 
MARC LUIKEN             Member of the Board 
Anchorage, AK 
 
HEIDI DRYGAS             Member of the Board 
Anchorage, AK 

 
WARREN CHRISTIAN            Member of the Board 
Anchorage, AK 
 
DAVID WIGHT             Member of the Board 
Anchorage, AK 

 
 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER: Chair Cruz convened the meeting at 9:00 

am. 



	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  Meeting Minutes 
 

2	  
	  

 
II. ROLL CALL:  A quorum was declared present and the meeting 

was duly and properly convened for the transaction of business. 
 
III. CHAIRMAN’S CHOICE:  Chair Dave Cruz gave a safety 

moment on keeping vehicle headlights, taillights and back up 
cameras clean to help prevent harming unseen pedestrians. 

 
IV. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: David Wight moved to approve the 

agenda and Commissioner Luiken second.  The approval of the 
agenda passed unanimously (6-0).   

 
V. MINUTES: Commissioner Drygas moved to approve the 

meeting minutes from October 13 and November 10, 2016. 
David Wight second.  Both meeting minutes passed 
unanimously (6-0). 

 
VI. PUBLIC COMMENTS – AGDC Boardroom: None 

       Statewide: None 
 

VII. PRESIDENT’S REPORT: Keith Meyer, President of AGDC, 
gave a presentation to the Board.  The presentation covered 
the following topics: 
 

a. Alaska LNG Update; 
b. FERC Filing; 
c. Marketing Effort in Asia-Pacific; and 
d. Upcoming Activities 

 
Joey Merrick arrived at 9:22am. 

 
VIII. NEW BUSINESS – AGDC MANAGEMENT/OPERATIONAL 

ISSUES: 
A. Committee Chair Updates: 

Commissioner Luiken gave an update on the 
Communication Committee, stating that it is focusing on 



	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  Meeting Minutes 
 

3	  
	  

finalizing the 2016 Annual Report. The Committee is also 
working on a messaging plan for employees and Board 
members. Rosetta Alcantra is working on updating AGDC’s 
relationship with the CAC members. 
Hugh Short said the Governance Committee’s focus was on 
Resolution 2016-07, which plans to adopt new corporate 
policies.  The Committee also focused on formulating 
performance metrics for the President of AGDC. 
Dave Cruz gave an update on the Technical Committee, 
sharing that the AGDC ERL team is working with the Corps 
and is trying to get the permits back on schedule.   

B. External Affairs Update – Rosetta Alcantra, Vice President of 
Communications, stated that her department has been 
focusing on preparing for the 2017 Legislative Session, 
which will begin in about a month. Her department has been 
participating in several different presentations and trade 
show activities. 
 

C. Hugh Short addressed the Board on Resolution 2016-7, 
which the Governance Committee created with staff, and 
which proposes to adopt the following new corporate 
policies: Document Control Policy; Business Conduct Policy; 
Financial Control Policy; Whistleblower Policy; Risk 
Management Policy; and Health, Safety, Security and 
Environmental Policy. Commissioner Drygas moved to 
approve, Hugh Short second. The motion passed 
unanimously (7-0). 
 

IX. Financials – Phillip Sullivan, AGDC Finance Manager, gave an 
update on the year-to-date statement of activities through 
October 31, 2016 for AGDC and Alaska LNG.  Frank Richards, 
Sr. Vice President of Engineering and Program Management, 
provided a breakdown on the cost report ending October 31, 
2016. He further gave an explanation on Alaska LNG and 
ASAP expenditures, stating that the overall spend to date is 
approximately 10 percent of the authorized amount. 



	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  Meeting Minutes 
 

4	  
	  

X. Project Updates – Frank Richards, Senior Vice President of 
Engineering and Program Management, gave a presentation on 
the ASAP Project, which included the following topics: 

• Pipeline 
• Project Services 
• Clean Water Act 404 Application and ASAP SEIS 
• Alaska LNG Project 
• Transition Activities 

Frank Richards also spoke about the Alaska LNG project, 
which included the following topics: 

• AGDC/SoA/Alaska LNG Cooperation 
• GTP, PBU and PTU 
• Pipeline 
• LNG Plant and Marine Facilities 
• Integration 
• Regulatory 

 

XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION: Hugh Short motioned to go into 
executive session to discuss the status of ongoing Alaska LNG 
commercial negotiations, the substance which is covered under 
existing AGDC confidentiality agreements; preview and discuss 
the operating budget that AGDC plans to submit to the 
Governor; and discuss personnel issues relating to the 
evaluation and compensation of the AGDC president. Joey 
Merrick second. Without objection the motion carried (7-0). Off 
record at 10:47am. 
Regular session re-commenced at 3:09pm.  Chair Cruz stated 
that the Board took no actions, votes, or direction during the 
executive session and that the items that were previously 
stated as the reasons for entering executive session were the 
only ones addressed. 
 

XII. ANY OTHER MATTERS TO PROPERLY COME BEFORE THE 
BOARD:  None 

 



	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  Meeting Minutes 
 

5	  
	  

XIII. BOARD COMMENTS: Board members expressed their 
appreciation for AGDC staff and the staff’s willingness to 
educate the newer board members, as well as the up-to-date 
information that AGDC shared between Board meetings. 
 

XIV. ADJOURNMENT: Joey Merrick moved to adjourn, Hugh Short 
second the motion, none opposed.  The meeting adjourned at 
3:16pm. 

 
 

 
_______________________________           ________ 
Dave Cruz, Chair                 Date 
 
 











	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  Meeting Minutes 
 

1	  
	  

	  

ALASKA GASLINE DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

 
January 12, 2017                    9:00am 
 
A Regular Board of Directors Meeting of the Alaska Gasline Development 
Corporation (“AGDC”) was held at the Alaska Gasline Development 
Corporation Board Room, 3201 C Street, Suite 604, Anchorage, Alaska on 
January 12, 2017 convening at 09:00am.  
 
The following board members were present at the meeting (or attended via 
teleconference) except as otherwise noted: 
 
  
 DAVE CRUZ              Chair of the Board                                                                                                                                                    
 Anchorage, AK 
 

HUGH SHORT             Vice Chair of the Board 
Absent 
 
JOEY MERRICK             Secretary/Treasurer 
Telephonic 
 
MARC LUIKEN             Member of the Board 
Anchorage, AK 
 
HEIDI DRYGAS             Member of the Board 
Anchorage, AK 

 
WARREN CHRISTIAN            Member of the Board 
Anchorage, AK 
 
DAVID WIGHT             Member of the Board 
Anchorage, AK 

 
 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER: Chair Cruz convened the meeting at 

09:00am. 



	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  Meeting Minutes 
 

2	  
	  

 
II. ROLL CALL:  A quorum was declared present and the meeting 

was duly and properly convened for the transaction of business. 
David Wight arrived at 9:02am. 

 
III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Commissioner Drygas moved to 

approve the agenda and Commissioner Luiken second.  The 
approval of the agenda passed unanimously (6-0).   

 
IV. MINUTES: None to approve. 

 
V. PUBLIC COMMENTS – AGDC Boardroom: Christopher Gates 

       Statewide: Kenneth Randy Crosby 
 

VI. EXECUTIVE SESSION: David Wight moved to go into 
Executive Session to discuss matters relating to AGDC’s 
confidential competiveness plan and negotiations concerning 
possible acquisitions. Commissioner Luiken second. There 
were no objections.  Off record at 9:19am. 
On record at 2:00pm.  No action was taken by the Board and all 
discussions were within the subjects that was the reason for 
calling the Executive Session. 

 
VII. BOARD COMMENTS: Commissioner Drygas wished our State 

Legislators good luck as they head into session, “It’s going to 
be a very big, very important session and a lot of hard work 
ahead of us.  I hope that everyone is courageous to make the 
right decisions for our state.” 
 

VIII. ADJOURNMENT: Commissioner Drygas moved to adjourn, 
Warren Christian second the motion, none opposed.  The 
meeting adjourned at 2:02 pm. 

 
 

 
_______________________________           ________ 
Dave Cruz, Chair                 Date 



	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  Meeting Minutes 
 

3	  
	  

 
 



PRESIDENT’S	  REPORT	  
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
  

FEBRUARY 9, 2017 
	  

1 



AGENDA	  

2	  

•  Alaska	  LNG	  Update.	  
•  Government	  Rela>ons.	  
•  Marke>ng	  Efforts	  Asia-‐Pacific.	  
•  Annual	  Report.	  
•  AFE.	  
•  Upcoming	  Ac>vi>es	  
	  



•  Land/LLC	  nego>a>ons	  con>nue.	  
•  Conoco/AGDC	  Joint	  Marke>ng	  nego>a>ons	  in	  full	  swing	  (delayed	  

from	  last	  year	  while	  transi>on	  agreements	  were	  being	  finalized).	  
•  AGDC	  and	  BP	  Coopera>ve	  Agreement:	  

ü  Collaborate	  in	  the	  development	  of	  the	  financial	  and	  tolling	  structure	  intended	  to	  advance	  
the	  Alaska	  Gasline	  and	  LNG	  project.	  

ü  Assist	  in	  developing	  a	  commercial	  structure	  of	  the	  project	  to	  enable	  project	  financing.	  
ü  BP	  will	  contribute	  staff,	  resources,	  and	  selecDon	  of	  some	  third-‐party	  contractors.	  

•  Responses	  to	  regulatory	  ques>ons	  proceeding	  with	  internal	  
resources	  for	  now,	  to	  be	  augmented	  with	  external	  resource.	  

•  Preparing	  for	  tolling	  structure,	  capacity	  marke>ng,	  LNG	  marke>ng	  
(SOA	  and	  ConocoPhillips	  gas	  supply),	  project	  configura>on	  
decisions	  (poten>al	  phasing).	  

•  Market	  will	  determine	  project	  configura>on.	  

	  

	  

3	  

ALASKA	  LNG	  UPDATE	  



•  Gene	  Therriault	  under	  contract	  to	  assist	  in	  government	  
rela>ons.	  

•  Hearings:	  
ü  House	  Resources	  CommiJee;	  January	  23,	  2017.	  
ü  Senate	  Resources	  CommiJee;	  January	  23,	  2017.	  
ü  Senate	  Finance	  CommiJee;	  February	  14,	  2017.	  

•  One-‐on-‐one	  mee>ngs	  with	  Legislators.	  
•  Agreed:	  (Subject	  to	  producer	  consent	  which	  may	  have	  been	  given	  

orally)	  Provide	  under	  confidenDality,	  copies	  of	  all	  agreements	  entered	  
into	  (or	  under	  discussion)	  with	  producer	  parDes.	  

•  Needed	  and	  pledged:	  More	  transparency,	  greater	  detail,	  
and	  greater	  frequency	  of	  communicaDon	  with	  legislature.	  

	   4	  

GOVERNMENT	  RELATIONS	  



•  Marke>ng	  mission	  to	  Asian	  buyers.	  

	  

5	  

MARKETING	  EFFORT	  ASIA-‐PACIFIC	  

ü  Follow-‐up	  from	  previous	  “G-‐to-‐G”	  efforts.	  
ü  Significant	  coordinaDon	  and	  assistance	  

from	  Japan	  rep	  Shiratori.	  
ü  Project	  updates	  and	  encourage	  

aJendance	  at	  “Alaska	  LNG	  Summit”.	  

•  Con>nue	  to	  receive	  posi>ve	  
recep>on.	  

•  Supply	  overhang	  provides	  buyers	  
breathing	  room	  to	  make	  decisions.	  

•  Nuclear	  uncertainty	  and	  
deregula>on	  brings	  demand	  
uncertainty.	  	  

	  



•  AGDC	  coordina>ng	  Alaska	  LNG	  Summit	  
•  Representa>ves	  from	  poten>al	  customer	  companies	  invited	  to	  Alaska	  to	  get	  

more	  familiar	  with	  the	  project.	  
•  Prudhoe	  Bay	  visit.	  
•  All	  day	  informa>onal	  seminar	  (Govt	  reps,	  AGDC	  technical,	  AGC,	  Regional	  

Corps,	  others).	  
•  Iditarod	  ceremonial	  start;	  tour	  of	  COP	  Kenai	  plant/recep>on	  with	  local	  

government	  reps).	  

•  Event	  co-‐sponsored	  by	  numerous	  supporters.	  

	  

6	  

ALASKA	  LNG	  SUMMIT	  

•  Iditarod	  Sponsorships.	  
ü  Recognized	  as	  an	  official	  

sponsor	  in	  all	  2017	  
Iditarod	  materials.	  

ü  3’	  x	  10’	  banners	  displayed	  
at	  the	  ceremonial	  start,	  
race	  restart,	  finish	  line	  in	  
Nome.	  

	  



ANNUAL	  REPORT	  

7	  



•  Intent	  is	  to	  live	  within	  funds	  currently	  allocated	  to	  AGDC	  un>l	  
firm	  evidence	  of	  commercial	  agreements	  is	  achieved.	  

•  Currently	  allocated	  funds	  are	  projected	  to	  sustain	  reasonable	  
development	  ac>vi>es	  un>l	  year-‐end	  FY18.	  	  (Does	  not	  include	  
addi>onal	  engineering	  work	  to	  produce	  refined	  LSTK	  price,	  
which	  will	  not	  occur	  un>l	  a`er	  commercial	  evidence	  is	  
provided.)	  

•  Board	  approval	  requested	  to	  authorize	  expenditures	  (separate	  
presenta>on).	  

	   8	  

AUTHORIZATION	  FOR	  EXPENDITURE	  



UPCOMING	  ACTIVITIES	  

•  Development	  of	  service	  and	  sales	  contracts	  for	  tolling	  and	  LNG.	  

•  Collabora>on	  with	  BP	  on	  development	  of	  tolling	  structure,	  
selec>on	  of	  financial	  advisor,	  and	  regulatory	  applica>on.	  

•  Preparing	  for	  capacity	  solicita>on.	  

•  Engagement	  of	  investment	  banking	  firm	  to	  help	  ensure	  tolling	  
agreements	  and	  EPC	  contracts	  are	  “financeable”,	  develop	  project	  
book,	  and	  to	  begin	  introducing	  the	  opportunity	  to	  finance	  
community.	  	  

•  Con>nue	  to	  advance	  regulatory	  filing;	  engage	  EPC	  firm	  to	  assist	  
with	  filing	  and	  to	  begin	  preparing	  for	  defini>ve	  cost	  proposal.	  

•  Con>nued	  commercial	  ac>vity.	  

•  Analysis	  of	  COP	  Kenai	  opportunity.	  

9	  

**	  End	  **	  







ALASKA’S	  INTEGRATED	  	  
GAS	  PIPELINE	  &	  	  

LNG	  EXPORT	  PROJECT	  
	  

REQUEST	  FOR	  BOARD	  APPROVAL	  OF	  CAPITAL	  BUDGET	  SPEND	  PLAN	  AND	  
ASSOCIATED	  AUTHORIZATION	  FOR	  EXPENDITURES	  (AFE’S)	  

	  



PRIMARY	  FOCUS	  AREAS	  FOR	  CY2017	  &	  FY2018	  

Commercial	  –	  Secure	  customer	  commitments	  necessary	  to	  underpin	  
project	  finance.	  

•  Raise	  market	  awareness.	  
•  Develop	  a3rac5ve	  commercial	  proposal.	  
•  Ac5vely	  pursue	  poten5al	  customers	  in	  key	  market	  areas.	  

Project	  Finance	  –	  Secure	  3rd	  party	  infrastructure	  finance	  at	  pricing	  
aZrac[ve	  enough	  to	  clear	  the	  market.	  

•  Engage	  financial	  advisor.	  
•  Develop	  financial/ownership	  structure	  for	  maximum	  tax	  efficiency.	  
•  Pursue	  alterna5ve	  financing	  available	  to	  large	  U.S.	  infrastructure	  projects.	  	  

2 AGDC	  is	  Alaska’s	  natural	  gas	  infrastructure	  development	  company.	  

Regulatory	  –	  FERC	  filing	  
•  File	  complete	  FERC	  NGA	  Sec5on	  3	  applica5on	  and	  advance	  

permiLng.	  
•  Engage	  Lead	  Contractor	  (also	  required	  for	  financial).	  
•  Obtain	  Federal	  ROW.	  

Communica[ons	  –	  Increased	  Transparency	  
	  



FOCUS	  AREAS	  AND	  AUTHORIZATION	  FOR	  
EXPENDITURES	  (AFE’S)	  

The	  focus	  areas	  map	  to	  three	  Authoriza[on	  for	  Expenditures	  (AFE’s):	  
•  Commercial	  &	  Project	  Finance:	  	  $30.6mm	  (AFE	  2017-‐001)	  
•  Regulatory	  &	  Program	  Management:	  	  $53.5mm	  	  (AFE	  2017-‐002)	  
•  Communica5ons:	  	  $2.2mm:	  	  (AFE	  2017-‐003)	  

Composite	  total:	  	  $86.3mm	  	  	  	  
Intent	  is	  to	  inform	  the	  Board	  about	  AGDC’s	  future	  budgetary	  ac[ons:	  

•  Alignment	  of	  capital	  budget	  funds	  to	  meet	  current	  strategy	  of	  
commercial-‐led	  project:	  	  
ü  Project is matured by advancing Commercial and Project Finance, 
ü  Project is de-risked at lower cost by advancing Regulatory, 
ü  Stakeholders are engaged by advancing Communications. 	  

•  Obtain	  board	  approval	  as	  two	  of	  the	  AFE’s	  require	  board-‐level	  authority.	  	  	  

CY2017	  and	  FY2018	  expenditure	  are	  reduced	  versus	  immediately	  
entering	  FEED.	  
	  

3 AGDC	  is	  Alaska’s	  natural	  gas	  infrastructure	  development	  company.	  



AFE’S,	  OPERATING	  BUDGETS,	  &	  FUND	  BALANCES	  

Composite	  AFE	  total	  (capital	  budget):	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   	  $	  	  86.3mm	  
Remaining	  FY2017	  Opera[ng	  Budget	  (Jan-‐Jun):	   	  $	  	  	  	  5.2mm	  	  	  
FY2018	  Opera[ng	  Budget:	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   	  $	  	  10.4mm	  
Total:	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   	  $102.0mm	  	  
	  
In-‐State	  (incl	  Alaska	  USA	  account)	  Fund	  1229	  :	  	   	  $26.0mm	  
Alaska	  LNG	  Fund	  1235:	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   	  $76.0mm	  
Total:	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   	  $102.0mm	  
	  
	  
Fund	  balances	  as	  of	  30	  Jan,	  2017	  

	  

	   4 AGDC	  is	  Alaska’s	  natural	  gas	  infrastructure	  development	  company.	  



COMMERCIAL	  AND	  	  
PROJECT	  FINANCE	  

Authoriza5on	  for	  Expenditure	  2017-‐001	  

5 



COMMERCIAL	  &	  PROJECT	  FINANCE	  	  
OBJECTIVES	  

•  Develop	   tolling	   commercial	   structure	   for	   an	   integrated	   pipeline	  
and	  LNG	  system	  and	  establish	  a	  subsidiary	  to	  facilitate	  LNG	  sales.	  

•  Engage	   and	   secure	   sufficient	   customer	   commitments	   for	   tolling	  
services	  and	  bundled	  LNG	  sales	  to	  enable	  a	  FEED	  financing	  plan	  to	  
be	  completed	  in	  3Q2017.	  

•  Iden5fy	   project	   finance	   sources	   sufficient	   to	   construct	   a	  
commercialized	  system.	  

6 



7 

AFE	  SCOPE	  OF	  WORK	  –	  	  
COMMERCIAL	  	  &	  PROJECT	  FINANCE	  

Commercial	  
•  Complete	  agreements	  to	  acquire	  access	  

to	  and	  ownership	  of	  Nikiski	  land	  and	  DOE	  
authoriza5on.	  

•  Implement	  market	  development	  strategy	  
with	  help	  of	  expert	  contrac5ng	  staff.	  

•  Establish	  presence	  in	  key	  geographic	  
loca5ons.	  

•  Conduct	  an	  Alaska	  project	  solicita5on	  for	  
interest	  in	  tolling	  capacity.	  

•  Create	  AGDC	  subsidiary	  to	  conduct	  LNG	  
sales	  and	  gas	  wellhead	  purchases.	  

•  Retain	  legal	  support	  to	  drac	  agreements	  
and	  advise	  commercial	  nego5a5ons.	  

Financial	  
•  Secure	  Financial	  Advisor	  to:	  
ü  Review	  AGDC’s	  term	  sheet	  and	  

contract	  dracs;	  
ü  Develop	  non-‐recourse	  project	  

finance	  structure;	  
ü  Engage	  global	  financial	  

community;	  	  
ü  Examine	  and	  pursue	  alterna5ve	  

financing	  op5ons;	  and	  
ü  Complete	  project	  financing	  plan.	  

•  Retain	  legal	  support	  to	  drac	  and	  
review	  agreements	  that	  ensure	  
project	  finance-‐ability.	  



AFE	  SUMMARY	  –	  	  
COMMERCIAL	  &	  PROJECT	  FINANCE	  

8 

The	  budget	  has	  been	  built-‐up	  and	  spread	  on	  a	  monthly	  basis.	  A	  10%	  cost	  con5ngency	  has	  been	  added	  to	  this	  
AFE.	  Con5ngency	  funds	  will	  be	  retained	  by	  AGDC	  for	  poten5al	  increases	  to	  task	  orders	  as	  a	  result	  of	  
uncertain5es	  associated	  with	  nego5a5on	  ac5vity	  levels.	  

Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
FY17 FY17 FY18 FY18 FY18 FY18

EXPENDITURE	  FLOW	  ($000s): 2,607$	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   3,969$	  	  	  	   5,798$	  	  	  	   5,760$	  	  	  	  	  	   4,816$	  	  	  	  	  	   4,900$	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  



9 

•  Nego[a[ons	  
ü  Conduc5ng	  mul5ple	  nego5a5ons	  with	  various	  counterpar5es	  

simultaneously.	  
ü  Significant	  compe55on	  from	  major	  players	  in	  global	  LNG	  arena.	  

•  Reputa[onal	  
ü  Con5nued	  nega5ve	  messaging	  undermines	  AGDC’s	  efforts	  and	  creates	  risk	  

to	  the	  corpora5on,	  the	  Alaska	  LNG	  Project,	  and	  the	  State	  of	  Alaska.	  

•  Cost	  Overrun/Underrun	  
ü  The	  breadth	  of	  marke5ng	  engagement	  that	  AGDC	  will	  need	  to	  do	  through	  

the	  end	  of	  FY2018	  is	  as	  yet	  unknown.	  
ü  Cost	  of	  customer	  acquisi5on	  may	  be	  greater	  than	  forecasted.	  
ü  Pace	  of	  nego5a5ons	  and	  work	  efforts	  may	  not	  always	  be	  controlled	  by	  

AGDC	  and	  the	  cost	  es5mate	  has	  the	  poten5al	  for	  a	  material	  underrun,	  as	  
well	  as	  overrun.	  	  

RISKS	  –	  	  
COMMERCIAL	  &	  PROJECT	  FINANCE	  	  



10 

RISK	  MITIGATION	  –	  	  
COMMERCIAL	  &	  PROJECT	  FINANCE	  	  

•  Nego[a[ons	  
ü  Set	  specific	  and	  focused	  goals	  for	  comple5ng	  agreements.	  
ü  Mi5gate	  risks	  by	  engaging	  highly	  experienced	  commercial	  and	  finance	  professionals	  with	  a	  

track	  record	  of	  successful	  project	  deliveries.	  

•  Reputa[onal	  
ü  Apply	  rigorous	  business	  and	  government	  ethics	  policies	  and	  prac5ces.	  
ü  Coordinate	  closely	  with	  the	  State	  of	  Alaska	  in	  any	  ma3ers	  involving	  foreign	  governments	  and	  

work	  closely	  with	  the	  Communica5ons	  Team	  on	  messaging.	  

•  Cost	  Overrun	  
ü  AGDC	  will	  monitor	  ac5vi5es	  monthly	  and	  will	  make	  midcourse	  adjustments	  as	  needed.	  
ü  Cost	  saving	  measures	  will	  be	  applied	  throughout	  the	  process.	  For	  example:	  	  

o  Using	  the	  least	  expensive,	  well-‐qualified	  contractor	  to	  perform	  each	  task,	  
o  U5lizing	  teleconference	  and	  videoconference	  technology	  in	  lieu	  of	  travel,	  and	  
o  Controlling	  the	  pace	  of	  ac5vity	  to	  eliminate	  periods	  of	  unproduc5ve	  spending.	  	  



REGULATORY	  AND	  
PROGRAM	  MANAGEMENT	  

Authoriza5on	  for	  Expenditure	  2017-‐002	  

11 



REGULATORY	  &	  PROGRAM	  MANAGEMENT	  
OBJECTIVES	  

•  Assume	  leadership	  of	  the	  Alaska	  LNG	  project	  u5lizing	  the	  exis5ng	  
program	  management	  team	  augmented	  by	  3rd	  party	  exper5se	  	  

•  Engage	  a	  Lead	  Contractor.	  
•  Complete	  and	  file	  a	  Natural	  Gas	  Act	  (NGA)	  Sec5on	  3	  applica5on	  to	  

the	  Federal	  Energy	  Regulatory	  Commission	  (FERC)	  for	  the	  
integrated	  Alaska	  LNG	  project.	  	  

•  Complete	  the	  ASAP	  Project	  Supplemental	  Environmental	  Impact	  
Statement	  (SEIS)	  and	  receive	  a	  grant	  of	  right-‐of-‐way	  across	  federal	  
lands.	  

	  

12 AGDC	  is	  Alaska’s	  natural	  gas	  infrastructure	  development	  company.	  



SCOPE	  OF	  WORK	  –	  	  
REGULATORY	  &	  PROGRAM	  MANAGEMENT	  

•  Maintain	  core	  embedded	  technical	  team,	  who	  advance…	  
•  FERC	  Filing	  

ü  Complete	  and	  file	  a	  NGA	  Sec5on	  3	  applica5on	  
ü  Respond	  to	  regulatory	  and	  public	  concerns/issues	  
ü  Represent	  owner	  in	  FERC	  process	  

•  Securing	  the	  Lead	  Contractor	  
•  Comple5ng	  the	  ASAP	  SEIS	  
•  Managing	  AKLNG	  physical	  assets	  
•  Developing	  in-‐state	  gas	  delivery	  
•  Reviewing	  AKLNG	  cash	  calls	  
	  

13 AGDC	  is	  Alaska’s	  natural	  gas	  infrastructure	  development	  company.	  



AFE	  SUMMARY	  –	  	  
REGULATORY	  &	  PROGRAM	  MANAGEMENT	  

14 AGDC	  is	  Alaska’s	  natural	  gas	  infrastructure	  development	  company.	  

The	  budget	  has	  been	  built-‐up	  and	  spread	  on	  a	  monthly	  basis	  with	  no	  con5ngency	  included.	  A	  10%	  cost	  
con5ngency	  has	  been	  added	  to	  this	  AFE.	  Con5ngency	  funds	  will	  be	  retained	  by	  AGDC	  for	  poten5al	  increases	  to	  
task	  orders	  as	  a	  result	  of	  uncertain5es	  associated	  with	  nego5a5on	  ac5vity	  levels.	  

SUMMARY	  OF	  ESTIMATED	  
COSTS	  ($000s)

FY17 FY18

	  $	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  3,703	   	  $	  	  	  	  6,382	  
	  $	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  11,480	   	  $	  	  13,520	  
	  $	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  2,470	   	  $	  	  	  	  6,360	  
	  $	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  978	   	  $	  	  	  	  1,115	  
	  $	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  84	   	  $	  	  	  	  	  	  	  109	  
	  $	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  346	   	  $	  	  	  	  	  	  	  732	  
	  $	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  1,405	   	  $	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  -‐	  	  	  

	  $	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  20,465	   	  $	  28,218	  
	  $	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  2,047	   	  $	  	  	  	  2,822	  
	  $	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  22,512	   	  $	  31,040	  

Contingency	  (10%)
TOTAL

(4)	  SEIS
(5)	  AKLNG	  Physical	  Asset	  Management
(6)	  In-‐State	  Gas	  Delivery
(7)	  Alaska	  LNG	  Cash	  Calls

Subtotal

Items/Description

(1)	  Core	  Embedded	  Technical	  Team
(2)	  FERC	  Filing
(3)	  Lead	  Contractor

Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
FY17 FY17 FY18 FY18 FY18 FY18

EXPENDITURE	  FLOW	  ($000s): 8,975$	   11,490$	  	  	  	  	   7,955$	  	  	  	  	  	  	   7,063$	  	  	   6,700$	  	  	  	   6,500$	  	  	  



RISKS	  -‐	  REGULATORY	  &	  	  
PROGRAM	  MANAGEMENT	  

•  Project	  cost	  and	  schedule	  exposure	  due	  to	  the	  following:	  
ü  Regulatory	  delays	  
ü  Major	  cost	  overruns	  
ü  Major	  schedule	  delays	  
ü  Inadequate	  project	  defini5on	  

•  Alaska	  project	  execu5on	  risk	  	  
•  Mis-‐alignment	  between	  major	  contractors,	  and	  mis-‐aligned	  risk	  

sharing	  between	  owner	  and	  major	  contractors	  	  
•  Pre-‐FEED	  design	  may	  not	  meet	  the	  needs	  of	  the	  market,	  design	  

premise	  may	  change,	  with	  associated	  engineering	  requirements	  
and	  delay.	  

	  

15 AGDC	  is	  Alaska’s	  natural	  gas	  infrastructure	  development	  company.	  



RISK	  MITIGATION	  -‐	  REGULATORY	  &	  PROGRAM	  
MANAGEMENT	  

•  Mi5gate	  risks	  of	  deliverability	  by	  managing	  work	  efforts	  through	  a	  
fully-‐staffed	  owner’s	  PMT.	  	  

•  PMT	  will	  provide	  overall	  technical	  and	  regulatory	  leadership	  and	  
governance	  for	  the	  FERC	  submi3al	  efforts.	  	  

•  PMT	  will	  be	  supported	  by	  leveraging	  the	  services	  of	  a	  Lead	  Contractor	  
capable	  of	  scaling	  project	  support	  up	  through	  the	  FEED/Execute	  stage;	  
risks	  will	  be	  appor5oned	  to	  the	  en55es	  that	  can	  most	  efficiently	  
mi5gate.	  	  

•  Expedi5ously	  entering	  into	  appropriate	  key	  contractual	  “bridging”	  
rela5onships.	  

16 AGDC	  is	  Alaska’s	  natural	  gas	  infrastructure	  development	  company.	  



COMMUNICATIONS	  
Authoriza5on	  for	  Expenditure	  2017-‐003	  

17 



COMMUNICATIONS	  	  
OBJECTIVES	  

•  Develop	  consistency	   in	   internal/external	  messages	  and	  corporate	  
brand.	  

•  Engage	  stakeholders	  strategically	  and	  efficiently.	  

•  Provide	  transparency	  with	  Legislature,	  Public	  and	  Market.	  

•  Coopera5ve	  rela5onship	  with	  producers.	  

18 



19 

AFE	  SCOPE	  OF	  WORK	  –	  	  
COMMUNICATIONS	  

Scope	  of	  Work	  
•  Corporate	  and	  Project	  related	  

collateral	  
•  Interna5onal,	  statewide	  and	  

domes5c	  outreach	  
•  Industry	  tradeshows	  and	  

conferences	  
•  Communica5ons	  consistency	  and	  

transparency	  

17%	  

11%	  

34%	  

38%	  

CY17	  to	  FY18	  AFE	  Spend	  by	  Focus	  Area	  	  

Collateral	   Outreach	   Tradeshows	   Stakeholder	  Engagement	  



AFE	  SUMMARY	  –	  	  
COMMUNICATIONS	  

20 

Budgeted	  –	  Yes/No Yes
Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

EXPENDITURE	  FLOW	  ($000s): FY17 FY17 FY18 FY18 FY18 FY18
368$	  	  	  	   388$	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   332$	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   365$	  	  	  	  	  	  	   295$	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   270$	  	  	  	  	  	  	  

Items/Description

(1)	  Collateral 341

(2)	  Outreach 228

(3)	  Tradeshows	  and	  Conferences 691

(4)	  Message	  consistency	  and	  transparency 758

Subtotal 2,018

Contingency	  (10%) 202

TOTAL 2,220

SUMMARY	  OF	  ESTIMATED	  COSTS



REQUEST	  FOR	  	  
BOARD	  APPROVAL	  

21 



CONCLUSION:	  	  AFE	  APPROVALS	  

•  AGDC	  has	  a	  commercially-‐led	  business	  plan	  to	  advance	  the	  
Alaska	  LNG	  project	  in	  three	  focus	  areas	  throughout	  CY2017	  
and	  FY2018,	  as	  further	  described	  in:	  
•  Commercial & Project Finance:  $30.6mm (AFE 2017-001) 
•  Regulatory & Program Management:  $53.5mm  (AFE 

2017-002) 
•  Communications:  $2.2mm:  (AFE 2017-003) 

•  Due	  to	  re-‐alignment	  of	  AGDC’s	  capital	  spend	  paZern	  and	  the	  
authority	  level	  required,	  Board	  approval	  is	  requested	  for	  the	  
above	  three	  AFE’s.	  	  	  

	  	  

22 AGDC	  is	  Alaska’s	  natural	  gas	  infrastructure	  development	  company.	  



	  INFORM:	  	  LEGISLATIVE	  RE-‐APPROPRIATION	  

	  

In	  support	  of	  the	  proposed	  Capital	  and	  FY2018	  Opera[ng	  spend	  
plan,	  AGDC	  will	  seek	  Legisla[ve	  re-‐appropria[on	  from	  the	  In-‐State	  
Gas	  (ISG)	  Fund	  and	  the	  Alaska	  LNG	  fund:	  

§  	   FY2018	  Opera[ng	  Budget,	  change	  overhead	  alloca[on…	  
ü  	   From	  60%	  ISG	  and	  40%	  LNG	  
ü  	   To	  90%	  ISG	  and	  10%	  LNG	  

§  Capital	  Budget	  re-‐appropria[on	  of	  about	  $14mm	  from	  ISG	  to	  LNG	  

	  

23 AGDC	  is	  Alaska’s	  natural	  gas	  infrastructure	  development	  company.	  



AGDC	  BUDGET	  BACKUP	  SLIDES	  
	  

Authoriza5on	  for	  Expenditure	  

24 



	  -‐	  	  	  	  

	  20.00	  	  

	  40.00	  	  

	  60.00	  	  

	  80.00	  	  

	  100.00	  	  

	  120.00	  	  

0.00	  

5.00	  

10.00	  

15.00	  

20.00	  

25.00	  

CY17	  1Q	  
FY17	  3Q	  

CY17	  2Q	  
FY17	  4Q	  

CY17	  3Q	  
FY18	  1Q	  

CY17	  4Q	  
FY18	  2Q	  

CY18	  1Q	  
FY18	  3Q	  

CY18	  2Q	  
FY18	  4Q	  

Regulatory	   Commercial	  

AGDC	  Corporate	   Communica5ons	  

Cum.	  

$MM	   $MM	  

25 

CY17	  to	  FY18	  Quarterly	  Plan	  	  
	  

Note:	  Bars	  Denote	  Forecast	  

Future	  High-‐level	  2017	  Milestones	  
§  Select	  Lead/EPC	  Contractor	  	  
§  De-‐risk	  Project	  with	  FERC	  Sec5on	  3	  Filing	  	  
§  Reach	  Threshold	  Volume	  Commitments	  	  
§  Gain	  third-‐party	  Financing	  Commitments	  
	  
	  	  
	  

$102.0	  MM	  Total	  Expected	  Spend	  

$$MM FY17	  3Q FY17	  4Q FY18	  1Q FY18	  2Q FY18	  3Q FY18	  4Q Total
Department CY17	  1Q CY17	  2Q CY17	  3Q CY17	  4Q CY18	  1Q CY18	  2Q
Communications 0.40	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   0.43	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   0.37	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   0.40	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   0.32	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   0.30	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   2.22	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  
Commercial 2.87	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   4.37	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   6.38	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   6.34	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   5.30	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   5.41	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   30.65	  	  	  	  	  	  
Regulatory 10.00	  	  	  	  	  	   12.51	  	  	  	  	  	   8.66	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   7.77	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   7.41	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   7.21	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   53.55	  	  	  	  	  	  
AGDC	  Corporate 2.60	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   2.60	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   2.60	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   2.60	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   2.60	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   2.60	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   15.58	  	  	  	  	  	  
Total	  Quarterly	  (Forecast) 15.87	  	  	  	  	  	   19.90	  	  	  	  	  	   18.00	  	  	  	  	  	   17.10	  	  	  	  	  	   15.62	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   15.51	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	  	   102.00	  	  	  



0.0	  

20.0	  

40.0	  

60.0	  

80.0	  

100.0	  

120.0	  

0	  

5	  

10	  

15	  

20	  

25	  

	  FY17	  3Q	  	  
	  CY17	  1Q	  	  

	  FY17	  4Q	  	  
	  CY17	  2Q	  	  

	  FY18	  1Q	  	  
	  CY17	  3Q	  	  

	  FY18	  2Q	  	  
	  CY17	  4Q	  	  

	  FY18	  3Q	  	  
	  CY18	  1Q	  	  

	  FY18	  4Q	  	  
	  CY18	  2Q	  	  

AKLNG	  Total	  
ASAP	  Total	  

$MM	   $MM	  

26 

CY17	  to	  FY18	  Quarterly	  Plan	  by	  Fund	  
	  

Note:	  Bars	  Denote	  Forecast	  

$102.0	  MM	  Total	  Expected	  Spend	  

Spend	  by	  Fund	  Forecast CY17	  1Q CY17	  2Q CY17	  3Q CY17	  4Q CY18	  1Q CY18	  2Q
FY17	  3Q FY17	  4Q FY18	  1Q FY18	  2Q FY18	  3Q FY18	  4Q

Corporate	  Split	  	  AKLNG/ASAP	  % 40/60 40/60 90/10 90/10 90/10 90/10 Total

AGDC	  Corporate	  AKLNG 1.0 1.0 2.3 2.3 2.3 2.3 11.4
AGDC	  Corporate	  ASAP 1.6 1.6 0.3 0.3 0.3 0.3 4.2
AGDC	  Corporate	  Total	  (ie	  Operating) 2.6 2.6 2.6 2.6 2.6 2.6 15.6
AKLNG 11.8 15.8 14.0 13.3 12.0 12.1 78.9
ASAP 1.5 1.5 1.4 1.2 1.0 0.8 7.5
Total	  Capital 13.3 17.3 15.4 14.5 13.0 12.9 86.4
Total	  Spend 15.9 19.9 18.0 17.1 15.6 15.5 102.0
cum. 15.9 35.8 53.8 70.9 86.5 102.0

AKLNG	  Total 12.9 16.8 16.3 15.6 14.3 14.4 90.4
ASAP	  Total 3.0 3.1 1.7 1.5 1.3 1.1 11.6
AGDC	  Total 15.9 19.9 18.0 17.1 15.6 15.5 102.0















































ALASKA MOVING FORWARD:
DELIVERING NATURAL GAS TO THE WORLD



 Regulatory
 Developed and implemented a plan for responding to Federal Energy Regulatory 

Commission (FERC) comments using both internal AGDC staff and external resources
 Scheduled monthly updates with FERC to discuss general questions and procedure 

associated with filing the Section 3 application
 Completed review of federal congressional and executive actions that could benefit the 

State’s development of a pipeline system to deliver North Slope gas to market
 AGDC will meet with FERC in Washington, D.C. on February 16th to discuss final 

transition matters.
 GTP, PBU, & PTU

 Teams have completed initial review of FERC comments, assigned to reviewers and 
are preparing comment responses

 Pipeline
 Teams have completed initial review of FERC comments, assigned to reviewers and 

are preparing comment responses
 LNG Plant & Marine Facilities

 Teams have completed initial review of FERC comments, assigned to reviewers and 
are preparing comment responses

Alaska LNG

02
January 2017 Activity



 Environmental, Regulatory and Land (ERL)

 Clean Water Act 404 Application and the ASAP SEIS
 Completed comment responses on the draft SEIS chapters 3, 4 and appendices
 Updated the Biological Assessment in support of United States Army Corps of 

Engineers (USACE) consultation with federal agencies
 Met with USACE and agreed on the content for final version of “Potential Indirect 

Impact to Wetlands”
 Met with Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) and USACE and reached 

agreement on West Dock sampling plan and permitting approach
 Met with USACE senior managers to discuss ASAP permitting progress
 Agreed to complete Cultural Resource Management Plan to facilitate the Corps 

Section 106 consultation process

 Field Studies Permitting
 No activity

 Land
 State right-of-way (ROW) amendment authorized

ASAP

03
January 2017 Activity



 Pipeline
 Pipeline engineering continues to assist the Environmental Regulatory and 

Lands (ERL) team answering questions and requests for information (RFIs) from 
the U.S. Army Corps and the general public

 Project Services
 Ongoing AGDC specific Capital Projects (deliverable and RFI transmittal tool) 

and Documentum (document control software) updates

 Construction Management / CM&I Work Plan  
 No activity

 Facilities Management
 No activity

ASAP

04
January 2017 Activity



Program Management Cost Report

05
January 2017 Activity


	Board Agenda February 2017
	December 8, 2016 Board Meeting Minutes (002)
	December 21, 2016 Meeting Minutes
	January 12 2017 Board Meeting Minutes (002) - Copy
	President's Report February 9 2017
	External Affairs Update
	Financials
	Project Update - February 2017 v3 - 02 06 2017
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5

	AFEs for Board Packet.pdf
	AGDC AFE Presentation
	AFE_AGDC Commercial LVW 01302017 JAH ECT PTS v2
	AFE_Program Management Departmenr_Draft_v2 (002)
	AFE_Communications_Draft_v2 (002)




